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From: Admin - Return To Health
Sent: Monday, 6 October 2025 7:15 PM
To: . Clinic - Return To Health

Subject: Fwd: [Return To Health] New customer order (3948) - October 6, 2025

FYl - new clinic
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Return To Health <sales@returntohealth.net.au>

Date: 6 October 2025 at 17:07:45 GMT+8

To: Admin - Return To Health <admin@returntohealth.net.au>

Subject: [Return To Health] New customer order (3948) - October 6, 2025
Reply-To: Romalie Cascini <romalie.cascini@hotmail.com>

New customer order

You've received a new order from Romalie Cascini:

Order summary

(October 6, 2025)

Stress & Tension - Stress & Tension

Product: Stress & Tension x1 $29.95

Inflammation & Infection - Inflammation

& Infection x1 $29.95
Product Inflammation & Infection

Chesty Coughs - Chesty Coughs x1 $29.95

Pain & Fever - Pain & Fever

; Product: Pain & Fever x1 $29.95

- )



!lmmune Boost - Immune Boost x1 $29.95

Subtotal: $149.75
Shipping: Std $15.00
Total: $164.75

—_ Credit Card via
Payment method: PayPal
Billing address Shipping address
Romalie Cascini Romalie Cascini
7 Michael St 7 Michael St

Beaumaris Queensland 3193

Beaumaris Queensland 3193
, ST e

romalie.cascini@hotmail.com

Congratulations on the sale!

Process your orders on the go. Get the app.
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